From: Swanson, Mary

To: Haney. Brenda

Cc: ELC-BSO Purchasing

Subject: FW: Please Void PO #CBF18018

Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:34:42 AM
Brenda,

| wanted to let you know that | received a request to void PO #CBF18018.
The vendor has acknowledged the cancellation. Can we just delete it from the Insider?

Thanks.
Mary

From: Jim Mannion [mailto:jim.mannion@eastbay.com]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Swanson, Mary <swansomc@flc.losrios.edu>

Cc: Croff, Jeanne <Croff)@flc.losrios.edu>; 'jmannion@eastbay.com' <jmannion@eastbay.com>; Wright, Matt
<WrightM@flc.losrios.edu>

Subject: Re: Please Void PO #CBF18018

No problem at all, Mary. We have not gone to print with these items, so we can do that. | spoke to Coach about this last week, so we're
good to go on cancelling this PO.

Thanks for the heads-up!
Jim

Jim mannion

Field Sales Representative — Northern California
Eastbay

jmannion@eastbay.com

Cell: (916) 693-3055

Fax: 800.991.6832 attn Jim Mannion

From: "Swanson, Mary" <swansomc@flc.losrios.edu>
To: “jmannion@eastbay.com™ <jmannion@eastbay.com>
Cc: "Croff, Jeanne" <CroffJ@flc.losrios.edu>, "Wright, Matt" <WrightM@flc.losrios.edu>

Date: 09/18/2017 12:14 PM
Subject: Please Void PO #CBF18018

Hi Jim,

| just got an e-mail that our basketball coach wants to void PO #CBF18018.

Can you tell me if that is possible and if you need any more information or paperwork?
Thanks so much and | apologize for the change.

Mary Swanson

FLC Business Services
10 College Parkway
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Folsom, CA 95630
916-608-6695
swansomc@flc.losrios.edu

From: Croff, Jeanne
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Swanson, Mary <swansomc@flc.losrios.edu>
Cc: Campbell, Lindsey <Campbel @flc.losrios.edu>; Benford, William <BenforW @flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Please Void CBR 40020 Eastbay

Mary,
Coach Benford has decided to cancel his order from Eastbay, CBR# 40020. He sent a text to the sales rep. Can you please void this CBR?
(see attached)

Thank you,

_%I/IHN‘ /?/fl'/
Assistant to Dean of Instruction, Kinesiology/Health/Athletics/Nutrition
Folsom Lake College, 10 College Parkway, Folsom, CA 95630, 916 608-6687

From: Croff, Jeanne [mailto:croffj@flc.losrios.edu]
Sent: Monday, September 18,2017 11:14 AM

To: Croff, Jeanne <Croff) @flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: Attached Image

[attachment "CBF18018_EASTBAY.pdf" deleted by Jim Mannion/EBY/WAU/US/footlocker]
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PO/CANCELED 9/18/17 PER ATTACHED EMAIL
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